
 
 

December 29, 2011 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Bo M. Pham, Chief 

Aging Management of Reactor Systems 
  and Guidance Update Branch 

    Division of License Renewal 
    Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
FROM:    On Yee, Mechanical Engineer    /RA/ 

Aging Management of Reactor Systems 
  and Guidance Update Branch 

    Division of License Renewal 
    Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS ON DRAFT 

REGULATORY INFORMATION SUMMARY (RIS) ON METAL 
FATIGUE ANALYSIS PERFORMED BY COMPUTER 
SOFTWARE (TAC No. ME6255) 

 
 
The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff published a notice of opportunity for 
public comment on the draft RIS, “Metal Fatigue Analysis Performed By Computer Software,” in 
the Federal Register (76 FR 60939) on September 30, 2011. 
 
The agency received comments from two commenters.  The first commenter, Mr. J.A. Gresham 
of Westinghouse Electric Company provided comments in a letter dated October 20, 2011 
(Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession Number 
ML11301A104).  The second commenter, Ms. Amy G. Aughtman of NuStart Energy provided 
her comments in a letter dated October 31, 2011 (ADAMS Accession Number ML11307A391). 
  
All comments were considered and enclosed is the NRC staff’s response to the public 
comments.  The NRC staff will revise the draft RIS, as appropriate, based on the public 
comments in the final version of the RIS. 
 
 
Enclosure: 
1. Staff Response to Public Comments 
 
CONTACT:  On Yee, NRR/DLR 
          301-415-1905
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